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From: Buckberg, Perry
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 12:19 PM
To: 'Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)'
Subject: RE: Request for Phone Information for Seismic Meeting

Thanks Gina. 

 
Perry Buckberg 
Senior Project Manager 

phone: (301)415-1383 
fax:      (301)415-6406  
perry.buckberg@nrc.gov 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop   T-06D38M 
Washington, DC, 20555-0001 
 
 
 

From: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: Buckberg, Perry 
Subject: RE: Request for Phone Information for Seismic Meeting 
 
Perry, 
 
We’ve revised the previous presentation to delete the information that was covered on May 22, and added some new 
information. Please see the attached file. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gina 
804.205.0797 
 

From: Buckberg, Perry [mailto:Perry.Buckberg@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 9:59 AM 
To: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) 
Subject: RE: Request for Phone Information for Seismic Meeting 
 
Gina, 
 
The 100+ page presentation from 5/22/14 that I assume we will be covering/completing tomorrow is already in ADAMS.  
Do you have new presentation materials? 
 
Thanks, 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:57 AM 
To: Buckberg, Perry 
Cc: Patel, Chandu; 'Kemp, Douglas'; 'Schumitsch, Walter (GE Power & Water)'; Dan Howard 
(Danny.R.Howard@fluor.com); Ross G Millikan (Generation - 6) 
Subject: Request for Phone Information for Seismic Meeting 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Perry, 
 
Would you please send us the phone information for tomorrow’s seismic meeting? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gina 
804.205.0797 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 

 

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
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